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Kia ora ,

Thank for the daily update. I've logged those details in our system and will continue to
escalate the missing data issue.

TEC SPOC Team

 
 

PO Box 27-048, Wellington, New Zealand
www.tec.govt.nz

Hours of operation: 8am to 6pm, 7 days a week

From: @auckland.ac.nz>
Sent: 23 February 2022 10:26 PM
To: @tec.govt.nz>
Cc: @tec.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: UoA cases
Hi folks,
Today's cases attached. I've mentioned this previously, but just to reiterate that the
information coming to us from CBG is partially unusable. Yesterday, for over half of the
people whose names were sent we have multiple people with the same name so we're not
able to determine who it is that we need to be in contact with. We need a date of birth to be
included so that we can determine who the person is.
regards,

On 22/02/22 9:14 pm,  wrote:

Evening folks, the update of today's cases attached.
On 22/02/22 11:49 am,  wrote:

Prefect thank you .
Could you kindly cc the spoc address too – for BCP purposes it is
important the team can pick this up.
Regards

From: @auckland.ac.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 10:00 am
To: @tec.govt.nz>
Subject: UoA cases
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Hi ,
Rather than trying to summarise all the aspects of our cases, here's
a copy of the spreadsheet we're working off with the names and
contact details removed. Any question please let me know. I'll
send you an update of this each evening.
regards,
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